

John Kennedy

From: Crandall, Susan [Susan.Crandall@intelsat.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 10:49 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Johnson, Derrick; Maimo, Angela
Subject: STA File No. 0239-EX-ST-2007

John -- Thanks again for your call this morning. The exact term that the antenna will be operated for the purpose identified in the above referenced STA request is May 17 through May 26, 2007. Thus, a grant limited to that time period would be fine. Thanks for turning your attention to this.

Susan H. Crandall

Assistant General Counsel
Intelsat
3400 International Drive NW
Washington, DC 20008-3006
(202) 944-7848 (office)
(202) 944-7529 (fax)
(202) 445-7557 (mobile)
susan.crandall@intelsat.com

Intelsat is the world's largest provider of fixed satellite services. Real-time, co
For more information about Intelsat, visit www.intelsat.com.

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain co